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" Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, 27 July 2018 9:21 AM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com

Cc: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Subject: OI': YN5405M / TP : YN3089E & GBG6122G/LKK / DOA : 22/07/2018
(DSMCH1801176)

Attachments: YN5405M - SAS.pdf; 1ST VEH XD2023R - SAS.pdf; 2ND VEH YN3089E - SAS.pdf;

3RD VEH GBG6122G - SAS.pdf; RE: Yr Ref No. YN 5405M (Our Ref. BSA 9461) . YN
3089E (25.0 KB); RE: Yr Ref No. YN 5405M (Our Ref. BSA 9462) . GBG 6122G (25.0
KB)

Dear Catherine & Nivitha,

We have rejected to their PRS list, please assist to conduct these survey (2 third parties vehicles) from BSA LAW
CHAMBERS LLC

)
ADDRESS : NO 9B JALAN PAPAN
SINGAPORE 619414
PERSON TO CONTACT :  WILL UPDATE ONCE RECEIPT OF CONTACT NO. FROM LAWYER
ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE  : STEVE LIM
Note: To survey on without prejudice basis. Try to obtain estimate and advise the consistency of damages to third
party vehicle that you are require to conduct a re-survey before vehicle is returned to claimant. They are to

contact your office directly. Please do keep us in the loop.

Please update the survey status via Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg.

Attached are insured and Third Party’s SAS (note: reports not to be released to any Third Party). No estimates was
provided.

Kindly acknowledge receipt of this email.

Regards,
Yee Pei Lj
Claims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Temasek Boulevard, #04-01 Suntec Tower Five
038985

VWW.2rgo.com.sg

ERGO

U Is represented in more than 30 countries and concentrates

ren A eeletwrndd
ope. Worldwi
e world's leading risk carriers

ERGO is one of the major insurance groups in Germany and E

an Europe and Asia. ERGO is part of Munich Re (Group). one of t




" Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Ladies,

Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.) <Survey.Report@ergo.com.sg>
Friday, 27 July 2018 10:31 AM

‘admin-d@lkkauto.com'

'‘ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM'

RE: Ol : YN5405M / TP : YN3089E & GBG6122G/LKK / DOA : 22/07/2018
(DSMCH1801176)

Contact details for TP workshop — Unity Contractors Pte Ltd is Mr Soleiman 83158040

Rgds
Pei Li

From: Survey Report (ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.)
Sent: Friday, 27 July, 2018 9:21 AM

To: admin-d@lkkauto.com

Cc: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM
Subject: OI : YN5405M / TP : YN3089E & GBG6122G/LKK / DOA : 22/07/2018 (DSMCH1801176)

Dear Catherine & Nivitha,

We have rejected to their PRS list, please assist to conduct these survey (2 third parties vehicles) from BSA LAW

CHAMBERS LLC

ADDRESS

PERSON TO CONTACT

ERGO OFFICER-IN-CHARGE

NO 9B JALAN PAPAN
SINGAPORE 619414

WILL UPDATE ONCE RECEIPT OF CONTACT NO. FROM LAWYER

STEVE LIM

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
Yee Pei Li

aims Assistant (Motor)

ERGO Insurance Pte. Ltd.

5 Temasek Boulevard, #04-01 Suntec Tower Five

Singap 038985

DID.: +65 6829 9194
Tel : +G65 6829 9199
f +65 6829 9247




CO2 Emission:
CO Emission:
HC Emission :
NOx Emission :
PM Emission :

7/30/2018 Transfer Fee Enquiry
> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire Transfer Fee .
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: YN308%E
Vehicle Type: B30 - Goods (Open) Lorry (Wooden Body)
Vehicle Attachment 1: No Attachment
Vehicle Scheme:: Normal
Vehicle Make : MITSUBISHI
Vehicle Model : FE83BEOSRDEA
Chassis No.: FEB3BEA20870
Propellant: Diesel
Engine No.: 4M42A90838
Engine Capacity : 2977 cc
Maximum Power Qutput =
Maximum Laden Weight 5000 kg
Unladen Weight : 2240 kg
Year Of Manufacture: 2012
Original Registration 01Aug 2012
Date:
Lifespan Expiry Date : 31 Jul 2032
COE Category : C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
Quota Premium: $55,805.00
COE Expiry Date : 31 Jul 2022
Road Tax Expiry Date : 31Jul 2018
Inspection Due Date : 31Jul 2018
Intended Transfer Date : 30Jul 2018

The current road tax expiry is 31 Jul 2018. You may renew the road tax from 01 May 2018 with all pre-requisite(s)
fulfilled. If the road tax is renewed after 31 Jul 2018, late renewal fee(s) will be imposed. Please use Enquire Road Tax
Payable tocheck on the late fee(s) payable.

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its

ownership is being transferred.

Amount Payable (From 01 Aug 2018 to 31 Jan 2019)

Transfer Fee:
Sub Total :

Nett Road Tax Amount
(After Offsetting Over
Payment) :

Total Amount Payable:

. Amount Payable (From 01 Aug 2018 to 31 Jul 2019)

Transfer Fee:
Sub Total :

Amount Before GST GST Amount
(S$) (S$)

25.00 -

82.00 -

Amount Before GST GST Amount
(S$) (S$)

25.00 -

NUPS:/Vr.iia.gov.sg/ia/vriyacuon/enquire | ransrerr-eeuvetalsrroxy fFUNG HHUN_IUSFUduIvioe|l

Amount After GST
(S$)

25.00

25.00

82.00

107.00

Amount After GST
(S$)

25.00

25.00

[[Fr4



7/130/201R PARF/COF Reahata Fnanins
> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company
Owner ID: 0601G

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: YN3089%E
Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended De-registration Date: 30Jul 2018
Vehicle Make: MITSUBISHI
Vehicle Model: FE83BEOSRDEA
Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2012

Engine No.: 4M42A90838
Chassis No.: FE83BEA20870
Maximum Power Output: -

Open Market Value: $35,164.00
Original Registration Date: 01 Aug 2012
First Registration Date: 01 Aug 2012
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $1,759.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 31 Jul 2022
COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $55,805.00
COE Rebate Amount: $22,337.00
Total Rebate Amount; $22,337.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 30 Jul 2018

Nups:/vrLI@E.gov.sg/iia/vryacuon/enquirekepale sy uniicoerorevereginpui /FUNG HUN_IUTFUSU4UUY | |

LA



* MCD118080266 / ComfortDelGro Engineering Pte Ltd - Sin Ming
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 21/06/2018 17:47
SUBMITTED BY: Chai See Yin

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report correctlx the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2, This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to

repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available

aforesaid.

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Model

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
21/06/2018 17:47
20/06/2018 18:45
TANAH MERAH COAST ROAD LAMP POST 506A
SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
YN3089E

POH LI HENG BUILDING CONSTRUCTION PTE LTD
199700601G

ACCTUNITY@GMAIL.COM

(LOCAL) +85-84954599

OFFICE-67607420

MITSUBISHI
FE83BEOSRDEA-3.0 D B31 (A)

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
Passport No/FIN

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMail Address

NO

THIRD PARTY
COMMERCIAL VEHICLE

GREAT EASTERN GENERAL INSURANCE LIMITED
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

2018-V0103455-VCV

SANDHU BALKAR SINGH
(G8314456X

16/03/1989

OUTDOOR

08/06/2015

3 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-84954599

ACCTUNITY@GMAIL.COM

Page 10of 7



" Address NO 10 BUKIT BATOK CRESCENT #04-07 THE SPIRE
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company YES

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles involved in the accident 4
Was any body injured in the Accident? YES
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by YES
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

I have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. NO
Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 0
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? YES

If Yes,Please state which Police Station
Police Station Name BUKIT MERAH EAST NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE CENTRE

ROAD: 391 NEW BRIDGE ROAD POLICE CANTONMENT COMPLEX
BLOCK A, POSTCODE: 088762 , COUNTRY: SINGAPORE

Police Station Contact TEL NO: 1800-2369999 - FAX NO: 62268438
Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

Police Station Address

If Yes,against whom?
Circumstances of Accident
refer to statement & police report
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? NOT AVAILABLE DUE TO CIRCUMSTANCES OF ACCIDENT
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
Name KULBIR SINGH
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain DEAD

Injured person in which vehicle?
Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

Page 2of 7
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

- This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.
. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate policy liability,

. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies Is not an admission of policy liablilty on the part of the insurance
companies.

. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report 2t the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

- Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
I understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that;

(a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal Information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle{s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) wha have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i) investigating the accident and/or my claims;
(iti) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the

external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b) all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(e} my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

{d) my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e} theinformation se collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(1} te allinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencles as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(ii) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

T e’ :\-S Ph -
Policyholder's Signature Criver's Signature Reporting Cerire Fersonnel’s Signature
Date & Time: 1f driver is not the policyholder) Name-*

Date & Time: 2{ [o ¢ /l J NRIC/FIN Ne..
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Sketch Plan Pg. 3

o EAPRE AR ORI
POLICE FORCE T/20180621/2119
Police Station Of Origin: of3
Bukit Merah East N.P.C Report No. T/20180621/2119
A 391 New Bridge Road Police Cantonment
Complex SINGAPORE 088762

Tel No: 1800-2369599
REPORT OF A TRAFFIC ACCIDENT

Date/Time Report Made: Vide Report No.: Station Diary No.:
21/06/2018 15:18 105

Name of Informant: Address:

FOO MING CHIE APT BLK 183 JELEBU ROAD #15-46 SINGAPORE 670183
ID Type / ID No.: Contact No.:

NRIC NO / S7900979B Home/Office: Mobile: 91057079
Nationalify: Email:

SINGAPORE CITIZEN

Sex: Age: Date of Birth: | Type of Informant:

Male 38 22/01/1979 Informant

Race: Language: Institution / School Name:
Chinese English

Occupation: Driving Licence Information:

OPERATION MANAGER Class: Date of Expiry:

ye ocain:
Straight Road

| Date/Time of
Accident:
20/06/2018 18:45

- ' Ftal
Typear Conveyed By Ambulance

Accident:
Location:

Along Road 1 .
TANAH MERAH COAST ROAD ’

| Lamp Post Number: 508

Weather: Road Surface: Road Speed Limit:
Clear Dry
Traffic Flow: Traffic Control: Traffic Volume:
Light
Type of Collision: Anyone conveyed by
Between Moving Vehicles - Head To Rear :lmbulance:
o
Brief Detalls.

| am the operation manager of Unity Contractors Pte Ltd.

On 20 June 2018 at about 6.25pm, a vehicle (registration plate number: XD2023R) came to a stationary
position at Tanah Merah Coast Road Lamp Post 506A on the extreme left most lane beside the
designated cycling lane. The driver of vehicle XD2023R is namely Shah Alam, Fin: G8388162W, contact
number; 98200760, address: 500 Old Chua Chu Kang Road, 698924. The driver for vehicle registration
plate number YN3089E, namely Sandhu Balkar Singh, Fin: G8314456X, contact number: 838125689,
address: 500 Old Chua Chu Kang Road, S698924 and the driver of vehicle registration plate number
GBG6122G namely Manider Singh, Fin: G6599801M, contact number: 81959208, address: 500 Old Chua
Chu Kang Road, S698924 drove down to the scene to give assistance for vehicle XD2023R for repairs.
All the above mentioned vehicles and drivers belongs to my company namely Unity Contractors Pte Ltd.

Page5of 7



Sketch Plan Pg. 4

POLICE FORCE EETNAmm

T/20180621/2119
Police Station Of Origin: 20f3
Bukit Merah East N.P.C Report No. T/20180621/2119
A 391 New Bridge Road Police Cantonment -
Complex SINGAPORE 088762 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-2369999

Vehicle YN3089E was park stationary at the distance of 2 meters from vehicle XD2023R. Vehicle
GBGB122G was park stationary at the distance of 1.5meters from vehicle YN3089E.

Behind vehicle GBG6122G, we had placed 3 safety cones at the distance of 4 meters from vehicle
GBG6122G and breakdown sign was placed after the traffic safety cones at another 2 meters distance
apart for further safety measures.

Our company driver namely Kulbir Singh, FIN: G8424596N, Nationality Indian, who was driving another
vehicle XD7413R, passed by the vehicle breakdown location. He parked his lorry in front of all vehicles
and came to vehicle XD2023R to offer help. He was standing between vehicle XD2023R and YN308SE.

Suddenly, at about 6.45pm, a vehicle (registration plate number: YN5405M) came rushing at very high
speed and crashed into vehicle GBG6122G from the rear. The impact was tremendous and caused
vehicle GBG6122G which was parked stationary with handbrakes applied to hit vehicle YN3089E which
also had the handbrakes applied. Vehicle YN308SE then hit vehicle XD2023R and Kulbir Singh who was
standing inbetween of vehicle XD2023R and YN3089E. Kulbir Singh was badly injuried on his head and
died on the spot. .

After the Incident, the mobile phone of vehicle YN5405M flew out of the windscreen and dropped near
vehicle YN3089E which Is way in front. The driver of vehicle YN5405M immediately ask the driver of
vehicle YN3089E to help him pick up his mobile phone as he mentioned he wanted to call his family. The
driver of vehicle YN3089E then picked up and passed the mobile phone and returned to him.

| wished to state that police officers and ambulance attended to the scene. Kulbir Singh was pronounced
dead on the spot by the paramedics. The driver of XD2023R namelyShah Alam and the driver of
YN5405M were conveyed to Changi General Hospital. The 10 in charge of the case was Mohammad
Sharil Bin Abdullah from Traffic Police and | was told to lodge a Traffic Police Accident report.
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Sketch Plan Pg. 5

SINGAPORE
POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Origin:
Bukit Merah East N.P.C

A 391 New Bridge Road Police Cantonment

Complex SINGAPORE 088762
Tel No: 1800-2369999

Sketch Plan
Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

IR

621/21

30f3
Report No. T/20180621/2118

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

i

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report:
Al
Sgt 2 ELSON SIM JUN SHENG

e

Signature Of Informant:

Signature Of Interpreter:
Not applicable

Date/Time: ~7 v
21/06/2018 15:18

Officer In Charge Of Case:

TP/FAIT/

S| MOHAMMAD SHAHRIL BIN ABDULLAH
Contact No.: 65476083

Classification Of Case:

Authentication Stamp 4
NP1g8 //
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Page No.:1 of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

ERGO INSURANCE PTE LTD

Ref: CS3/EGI18013702/T1z4d3e2

5 TEMASEK BOULEVARD #04-01 SUNTEC TOWER Date:  03-08-2018 I]l"l"‘l""llllmm
FIVE SINGAPORE 038985
Code: EGI
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. YN 5405M Veh. Inspected YN 3089E
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. DSMCH1801176 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From YEE PEI LI Assign Date 27/07/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MITSUBISHI CANTER c.c 2977
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2012
Chassis No. FEB3BEA20870 Colour WHITE
Odometer - Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification NIL
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |7.00 R16 FALKEN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre [7.00R16 FALKEN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre [185R14 (D) FALKEN 6/6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |185R14 (D) FALKEN 6/6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION.
5. General Information
Accident Date  20/06/2018 Inspect Date / Time 27/07/2018 ( 02:35 PM )
Survey held at UNITY CONTRACTORS- NO 9B JALAN PAPAN
Repairer -
5a. Remarks
A) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION.
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
D) THE ESTIMATED REPAIR COST OF THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $15,000-$18,000

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR 18 Working Days
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Inspected By

MOHAMAD TAUFIKH K.K.LAU CPT(RET)
M.MATAI, AMSAE-A
Automotive Assessor REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.
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